Planning

From: Jason Draper

Sent: 09 July 2018 20:02

To: Planning

Subject: Ref: NYM/2018/0384/FL

To Whom It May Concern,

| write in support of the above planning application. Gibbon Brothers is a well established, local company,
employing many people from the area. They are a reliable business and | have traded with them for over
15 years. | am aware that suitable business premises are difficult to find, as | have also struggled to find
something in recent months. The current building works at the industrial estate are forcing businesses to
look elsewhere. Forcing the company to find alternative (non-existent) premises would no doubt impact
on the business' ability to continue trading, resulting in employees being made redundant. They are
making use of a building that would otherwise fall into disrepair and there are other buildings nearby
being used in similar circumstances.

I hope you will look at the application favourably.

Yours Faithfully i ""'ZTT/\
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Jason Draper \i , A R \
Ivy Construction Ltd \ \
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Wendx Strangeway

From: Jason Draper

Sent: 16 July 2018 09:22

To: Planning

Subject: Fw: NYM/2018/0384/FL
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

FlagStatus: Completed

Good morning,
As requested, our business address is:

37 Prospect Hill
W hitby

North Yorkshire
YO21 1QE
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Kind Regards E' :
Jason Draper ’ . 16 J ;
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From: Jason Draper
Sent: 09 July 2018 20:01

To: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
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

| hope you will look at the application favourably.
Yours Faithfully

Jason Draper
Ivy Construction Ltd





